From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/6/2011 2:58:32 PM

Subject: Fw: Guns and Ammo Fact Sheet

Attachments: ROI 072.pdf; ROI 036.pdf; ROI 035.pdf; ROI 034.pdf
lust got it

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 02:50 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Guns and Ammo Fact Sheet

<<ROI 072.pdf>> <<ROI 034.pdf>> <<ROI 035.pdf>> <<ROI 036.pdf>>

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 8:41 AM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Guns and Ammo Fact Sheet

Emory can read the ROl's and provide the perfectly accurate details. PIC

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

AZ0225168
DOJ-FF-45864



Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 8:36 AM
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Guns and Ammo Fact Sheet

fact sheet. It involves the purchase of 20 AK-47s. Do one of you have the facts of this case? If
not, do you know who does? I just need a short summary—3 to 4 sentences. Would like to
finalize this document this morning so Dennis can review when he arrives this afternoon.
Thanks.

AZ70225169
DOJ-FF-45865
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